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tiona! instilation in the Verrilory, and
its educationnl nature hap never been
questicned.

“The first «fTort to establish a school
for deaf mutes in Utab wus made in
1883. In that year Mr. John Beck,
ot Lehi, whose three oldest sons were
desaf muter, sent o oircular letter to the
Bishops of the varlous wards in the
Territoty, msklug for information re-
gerding denf mutes, In thls way he
secured a list of ubout fiity. At about
the pame time Wlllinm Wood, a resi-
dent of thia elty, decided to educate
hig deaf mute daughter, then Len years
old. Fer this purpose he took her to
Colorado Bprings, Oole.,, nnd placeu
her In the state pohool there. The
length of the journey and the expense
incurred caused hi!m to determine to
try apd bave a sobool estabiished in
Dtnb for the deaf and dumb. Liearn-
ing of Mr, Beck’s efforts in the same
direction he went to see him regarding
the matter. This conference resulteu
luthe drawing up of a petltion to the
leglainture, which cunvened in Jna-
uary, 1884, #This petition was pre-
sented by Mr. Wood. This sppeal
met wilh a ready response from the
legislators apd an appropristion of
$2000 per annum was made with which
to educate a class of deaf mules in the
Dulversity of Deseret.

“{ 11866 $3000 per annum Wwas appro-
printed for the eame purpose. In 1888
the first and only l1aw governing this
achool was passed. This law provided
for a building oo the university
grounds and the introduction of trade
loetruction. It aleo providea thot all
Indigent deat mutes of the Territory
should be educated free. The legisia-
ture of 1890 wad an appropriation to
finish the bullding commevced with
the funds appropriated 1n 1888.

¢“Boon after the granting of the up-
%ropriatlon by the legistature in 1884,

r. John R. Park, president of the
Uuiversity of Deseret, made efforis to
stoure a competent tencher for any deaf
mutes who should npﬁly at the univer.
sity for Instruotion. one being lound
In the Territory, be mude application
to the heade of schools lor the deaf in
the East. H., C. White, himself a deat
mute, was recured for Lhe place. The
first year there was a class of fourteen
For two years the sphool was conduct-
ed ns n day sohool. Thir plan did not
not mest with the sucoens desired, and
in 1886 n beme was opened for the
achool on Becond North street,near the
unlvereity. Im 1857 the bhome was
moved to the Hooper properiy or First
Woest street. In 1899 the school 1noved
foto 1ts present bullding.

i‘Since the openi: ¥ of the school
elghty-seven denf ghildren huve been
under instrugtlon for a longer or
shorter period. The eznrollment hy
anrs has been hns been as (ollows:

irst year, 14; second year, 18; thiry
year, 1B; fourth year, 18; fifth year, 87;
sjxth yenr, 41; seventh year, 37; eighth
year, 46; piuth yesr, 48. The large
Ingrensv between the (ourth and fiith
years was on nccount of tree tuition
and board to the indigent jeaf. The
expenses of the sohool are met by ap-
Froprlutlona from the Llerritorial legis-
alure.

‘*Qur method of jostruction s that
kEnown as the Americap or combineuy
melbod, as distinguished from the
oral method, The comblned method
Includes every means whioh it Is pos-

sibje to usee to reach tbhe mind and
intelligence of the ohtld, We use the
elgn language ns a medlum through
which to teagch written language and
reach the understanding. We use the
manual alphabet; teach by Doeans of
objeots, actions aud plctures, nnything
to deve.op the child’s mind.

“We employ & special tencher oi
speech and speeoh readiog. A olnss ot
our pupils are taught entirely by the
oral method. Others are taught to
speak and read lips. We have a num-
ber of puplls who could be hepefited
by saural lpatruction, but at present
bave not a sufficiently large corps o.
teschers to give it to them. Ipour
instruction we uim to cover the ground
usunliy comprired in a common schoot
oourse. Language ocouples almost the
whole attention of ibe deal ohild
during the first yenrs of its edueation.
it is only after a foundation of lun-
guage is obtained that otber branches
of iearning van be pursued, After our
pupils have Hnished u course ol
1nstruetign in our achool, the coliege at
Washlngton is « pen to tbem, whers a
tuorougn college course can be pursued.
A deal oblid can thus be lifted from
mental darkoess into the full light of
knowledga and understanding.

“But we do not educate the mind
alone, but the hand as well. Three
trade clasees are Insuccessful .. peration.
A clnss in priuting, one in carpentry
and one ino shoemanking. We publish
n seml-monthly paper, the Deseret
Lagle. The cowposition and press
work being the work ol our deal boys.

' ['he giris are taught sewing of all
kinde, cooklng and bousework. The
fanct that our sohool was awarded the
special premlum for best display of the
products of manual tralniog at the ter-
ritorial (alr last fall, speaks for itsell ns
to the results obtnined in the clues of
fnstruction. Io closing [ wish to in-
vite all of you to visit our school and
bring your frieads wlib you. You
will rece.ve u hearty welcome,”’

OTHER OHARITIES,

Mrs, Ferry reported the Industrial
Christinn Home, Shbe stuted that Mrs.
Angle Newman introduged a resolu.
tion favoring the building o! such a
home here. An association was formed
in March, 1886, The movement was
eudorsed by the federal officials of the
Territory, Mrs. Newman secured an
appropristion ot $40,000. In 1888 an-
other approprirtion or $40,000 wus
made by Congress, und the ceniral
portion of the present home was
vrected. Afterwnrds w further appro-
priation of $28,000 wos made to Oom-
plete and furnish the structure. Qut
of some 300 applicants, & tofa) of 111
persons had ut various tlmies been sd-
mlitted te the hotne. In 1892, the
Utab leglelature memorialized Con-
gress to turn over Lhe home tor use as a
deal mute institute. Agaipst this a
protest was flled and the petition was
denied.

Mrs. Arthur Brown read a report on
the Orphane’ Home. The institutiou
was vatablished orl%nally through tho
efforta oi Elizabeth Digkie, in 1884. AL
firat it was slmply aJay pursery, nnu
uid not thrive. Tken it expanduy
into an orphans’ home. In December,
1886, a cottage was purchased for 32000
and for eight years the legislature had
been appealed to in vuin forsld. In
August, 1888, the cottage was sold
and more commodious Liome was es-

’
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tuliished on oorner of Btate street, and
the system of endowments was adopt.
ed. At present nloeteen beds have
been endowed. Bince its establish.
ment, 827, children have, passed
through the, home. It was eustained
principally tbrough donatlons of prg.
visions from the merchunts and cash
contributions from the charitable,

The conference then udjourned untlj
7:80 p, m.

(EVENING FESSION,

The attendance in the e
larger than at any other BeRsioD, ard
i pleasant feature was the excellent
sloging, led by Miss Bertha Mning

Tho Hret epeakBer was Mr. D, w
Staflord, his subject belng the Cathge
lio charilies or Utah. First o import.
ance amonyg the Catholie charities wyg
the Hospital of the Holy Cross, whigp
wae estabiished In 1875, Fifteey als.
ters were constantly employed thera
and over 15,000 palients hag heac’.
treated there, of whom 2000 were
oharity patfents. In 1682 over 20pg
patients were lreated, hetween 400 and
500 of whom were pharity cases, Al
present Lhere were eighty-five pPatients
there. The building was i'ladequgte
to the demandr, and it was hoped thig
year to add a wing, to cost from $30 000
to 540,000, to be used enlire]y'fm-
surgicul cases. 'The Catholips g
also established A buspital at Bijver
Reef and the brapltal at Ogden wag iy
charge of the siste:s, nithough npt gon.
trolied by them. Bt. Aon’s orphapage
uvwen [ts existence to Biebop Beaplan
ond it was opemed in 1881, ‘Tyhe
svetage number of chlldren cared for
there wag thirty. The orphunage was
in 8 prosperous condition, ﬂltbough
the buildlog now In Use waw pgt
sdequate to meet the Incressing de.
mands of the orphanage.

The euperintendent of the reform
schyol was not abie to attend, and Mg,
Paddock read some exiracts from hijg
last annual report.

“The charities of the W.(C, T. g.»
was the sutject of a very 1ntereat.lng
poper read-by Mra, Corollne H, Read.
Poverty, the Indy thought, was the
chief cause of crime, And was the
cause, indireotly, of much inaanlt.y
The greuat effort of the W. C. T. [J, was
torelieve poverty and iospire Inde.
pendence. The work of \be organiza.
tion bad been conflned to this gty
Ogden annd Provo, where reatnurunt,u’
bad bLeen eatablished. Besides this
much bed been done among the
erlminals 1o the jails and prisons, The
women wesring the white ribvon had
put themselves In touoclh with these
outomets and had accomylished much.

Mra, Mary Granl Majors saig the
Rescus misslon was established only
aboul a month ago. Alreauy ahout
200 men bad recelved ald of some sgrt
fzom the mission. A [ree resding room
baod beeu provided,and gospel meetings
were held every evening. Thischnarlty
wolld embrace a8 home for fallen nnd
destilute women, lodginge and a res
taurant for men. It would distribute
clotbing and relleve all cases of Jis-
tress brought to 1ts notice whioh were
worthy of aid,

Proressor . W. Metcal! followed
with an address on the education and
care of the blind and fesble-minded.
The apenker thought that a school for
the education o! the blind should be
estahlished in oconnectlon with the
deal mute fostitate. A bill providing



